
Alison Hutchinson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrew Taylor MRTPI 

Andrew Taylor <ataylor@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
19 March 2015 08:43 
Alison Hutchinson; Rob Williams 
FW: Kier Appeal/Application 

Assistant Director Planning and Building Control 

Uttlesford District Council 
Council Offices 
London Road 
Saffron Walden 
Essex 
CB11 4ER 
T 01799 510601 
F 01799 510550 
E ataylor@uttlesford.gov.uk 

From: Mitchell, Ian [mailto:Ian.Mitchell@kier.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 September 2014 15:20 
To: Andrew Taylor 
Cc: Garth Hanlon (GHanlon@savills.com) 
Subject: Kier Appeal/ Application 

Andrew, 

Just so you are aware, we have decided not to submit a second application. I have informed Councillor Rolfe. 

Kind regards 

I an 

Ian Mitchell 
Planning Director 

Kier Living Ltd 
Lysander House, Tempsford Hall , Sandy 
Bedfordshire SG19 2BD 
United Kingdom 

Mobile: 07771 675101 

Direct Line: 01767 642612 
Tel: 01767 642500 
Fax: 01767 642501 
www.kier.co.uk 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the addressee, please do not use or publish its contents, please 
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